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From: United Video Wainui <uvwainuiomata@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2015 2:16 p.m.

To: District Plan

Subject: District Plan Change 37- Hugh Sinclair Park Wainuiomata
Dear Sir/Madam

I am more than happy to support the proposed plan change as above.

Yours Faithfully

Dave Williamson
United Video
10 The Strand
Wainuiomata
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi
Please find attached
Thanks

Angela Pahl

48 Nelson Cres
Wainuiomata 5014
Lower Hutt
0211159716

Angela Pahl <angepahl@hotmail.com>
Saturday, 6 June 2015 8:10 a.m.

District Plan
Plan 37 Submission
Plan 37 Submission.jpg






















15 June 2015 Shed 39, Harbour Quays
PO Box 11646
Manners Street
File Ref: X/26/03/165 Weliington 6142
T 04 384 5708
Environmental Policy Division F 04 385 6960
Hutt City Council Wikw.gw.govtnz
Private Bag 31912
Lower Hutt 5040
Dear Corinna

Submission on Proposed District Plan Change 37 — Hugh Sinclair Park,
Wainuiomata — Rezoning of Part of the Site as General Residential
Activity Area with Provision for a Retirement Village

Please find enclosed the Greater Wellington Regional Council’s submission on proposed Plan
Change 37.

Please feel free to contact me on 04 830 4034 or caroline.ammundsen@gw.govt.nz if you have any
questions or concetrns.

Yours sincerely

Caroline Ammundsen
Policy Advisor, Environmental Policy

Encl: Submission
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connections for rail services at Waterloo Railway Station, where train services
travel south to Wellington city and north to Upper Hutt.

GWRC considers that pedestrian links to enable safe and easy access to these
current bus routes should be included in the detailed designs for the Retirement
Village on this rezoned site. This will give the residents excellent access to the
community facilities mentioned above. GWRC notes the inclusion of “traffic
generation effects” in the plan change application, which ensures “the safe and
efficient movement of all wvehicle and pedestrian traffic” (Chapter
4A2.3.1(x)(iii)). It is important that additional traffic to the site does not cause
congestion on these bus corridors which creates travelling time issues for the
buses.

Parks

GWRC do not generally support the loss of public open space and recreation
reserve, however, in this proposal the site for the retirement village is well
serviced with public open space. This development could deliver significant
community benefits through development contributions which could include
potential enhancement of recreation facilities in the remaining reserve.

Flood Protection

The site is affected by flooding, with a 1:100 year flood level of 86.92 above
MSL for flooding from Parkway Drain.

Key issues for development of the site relate to:

1. Building floor levels above the 100 year return period flood level for
habitable buildings (villas) and for the proposed 52 bed health care
facility

2. Achieving safe access to the all buildings

3. Safety in an over-design flood i.e. a larger flood than the 1:100 year
flood

4, Flood modelling including an allowance for climate change.

Building floor levels above the 100 year return period flood level for habitable
buildings and achieving safe access to and from buildings

Parkway Drain is maintained by Hutt City Council, which is also responsible
for identifying the flood hazard and flood hazard maps for the watercourse. In
the flood hazard maps included with the application in Appendix 6, the flood
hazard is generally confined to the northern and north-eastern portions of the
site.

The Proposed Plan Change 37 application identifies that the floor level of any
habitable space is to be raised above the 1:100 year return period flood level
for Parkway Drain (page 4). The raising of floor levels appears to be generally
achieved by raising the ground levels across the site. GWRC supports the
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raising of the building floor levels for the villas above the 1:100 year flood
level as an appropriate minimum standard, as the villas are intended for people
who may have restricted mobility. To enable safe evacuation of the villas
should it be necessary, GWRC considers that the access to villas should also be
raised above the 1:100 year flood level.

GWRC considers that healthcare facilities should have a higher standard of
flood risk mitigation than the general habitable buildings (villas) due to the
vulnerability of patients and the difficulty in evacuating sick and/or immobile
patients during a flood event. This is also consistent with the approach taken in
the Hutt River Floodplain Management Plan to which HCC is a signatory.
GWRC considers that the building floor level for the proposed 52 bed health
care facility should be set at the 500 year return period flood, as a minimum
(which is a similar level to that in the Hutt River Floodplain Management Plan
of the risk-based 2300cumec flood standard with equates roughly to an
averaged 1:440 year flood level).

GWRC considers that flood-free access to the proposed 52 bed health care
facility should also be achieved, and as the proposed health-care facility is
likely to be the emergency evacuation centre for evacuated villa residents,
access to the health care facility should be at considered at a 1:500 year flood
level as a minimum.

Safety in an over-design flood i.e. a larger flood than the 1:100year flood

Although it is intended to raise the site and have building floor levels for the
villas above the 1:100 flood level, more severe flooding than this could occur.
If more severe flooding occurs, flooding of at least some of the proposed villas
could be expected. GWRC considers that plans to manage the residual flood
risk should be put in place. These plans could include evacuation plans (with
initial evacuation to the health care facility), flood-proofing buildings,
provision for emergency power generation (with generators above the ground
floor level) and emergency water supply. Emergency response management
plans should be coordinated with Hutt City Council CDEM. These measures
are particularly important given the vulnerable nature of rest home residents.

Flood modelling including an allowance for climate change

Although it is not stated in the plan change documentation, GWRC presumes
that climate change is appropriately included in the flood modelling for
determining building floor levels.

Biodiversity

The proposed plan change will require the rezoning of 3.9 hectares of Hugh
Sinclair Park from ‘General Recreation Activity Area’ to ‘General Residential
Activity Area — Medium Density” under the City of Lower Hutt District Plan.
As such, it represents a form of residential intensification in Wainuiomata. In
principle, GWRC supports this change because the provision of well-designed
higher-density housing in this area will reduce the potential incursion of
development into surrounding rural or open space land that is valued for its
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Submission on publicly notified | 19 Juy 5 HU
Proposed District Plan Change |

Clause 6 of the First Schedule, Resource Management Act 1991 s

To: Chief Executive, Huit City Council
1. This is a submission from:

Fullname | L.t B | W Griz st M ARCTA R ET
Company/organisation
Contact it different

Address | Number | 5 stest {x) AN WD A BT A Ko /o
subup L AtV RO a&T N

City kO V8] L".':" IQ H LA‘W iPostMe
Address for Service | Postal Address Courier Address
if different
Phone | pay SCl76030 Evening
e uobie 027 5€L 7030
Email

2. This is a submission on the following proposed change to the City of Lower Hutt District Plan:

Proposed District Plan Change No: =7

Title of Proposed District Plan Change: | 14 U G QUIWCL MR P AR,

3. The specific provisions of the proposal that my submission relates to are:
Please give details: mM alei 3 11“2/ Qhar‘\% e. oF B~ ia~A e

& MNediam 05?154’?-»{ Cov He %.M\CKV\’__:) = a rg‘\:\lJé::eiﬁ

(Please use additional pages if you wish)

4. My submission is:

Include whether you support or oppose the specific prova‘gr‘ons or wish to have them amended; and reasons for your views:
( SuUpPP ‘x H~e charqge, as we wfjk‘_.\ weed
e fehwvemenk +« bospial Covrple x

(Please use additional pages if you wish)
5. I seek the following decision from Hutt City Council:

Give precise details: i Ca\ T T e_mu-‘j \~ P‘C'“"\ Oy Gy
awe s i~ Walnwionmota Nedw thhe Cmﬁ¢ & Tows v
(Please use additional pages if you wish)
6. | wish [ do not wish to be heard in support of my submission.
(please tick one)
7. If others make a similar submission,
I ] will will not consider presenting a joint case with them at the hearing.
(please tick one) ¢
ot M0 Bunge 7 n0L
behalf of submitter) Date

Personal information provided by you in your submission will be used to enable Hutt City Council to administer the submission process and
will be made public. You have the right under the Privacy Act 1993 to obtain access to and to request correction of any personal

information held by the Council concerning you.
Submission number l:
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